From: Kevin Warren

To: Block, Gene

Cc: Anil Gollahalli; Adam Neuman
Subject: Re: Big Ten Application Letter

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:42:00 AM
Attachments: UCLA Application Letter 063022.pdf
Chancellor Block:

Thank you for your application.

Best,

Kevin

Kevin Warren

Commissioner | Big Ten Conference

5440 Park Place | Rosemont, IL 60018
kfwarren@bigten.org

i847i 737-8702 iOfficei

“It always seems impossible until it is done.”

~Nelson Mandela

On Jun 30, 2022, at 4:04 PM, Block, Gene_ wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Big Ten Conference. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Commissioner Warren,
Please see the attached letter application for admission to the Big Ten
Conference.

Thank you,

Chancellor Gene Block

Gene D. Block

UCLA Chancellor

Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405
Phone: (310) 825-2151

Fax: (310) 206-6030

Disclaimer



This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain private, confidential, privileged, or other legally-
protected information. If you are not the intended recipient (even if the e-mail address is yours), you are
hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this e-mail is strictly

prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system and notify sender by reply
e-mail so that our records can be corrected.



410 Charles E. Young Dr
East
Los Angeles, CA 90095

Via Email
June 30, 2022

Commissioner Kevin Warren
5440 Park Place
Rosemont, IL 60018

Dear Commissioner Warren,

The University of California, Los Angeles requests consideration for full and equal membership
in the Big Ten Conference upon the expiration of UCLA’s relationship with the Pacific 12
Conference, effective August 2, 2024. UCLA intends to remain a full and active member of the
Pac-12 through the 2023-2024 season.

With a proud history shaped by iconic figures that include John Wooden, Rafer Johnson and
Jackie Robinson, UCLA has a storied athletics program that has earned 119 NCAA
championships, the second highest in the nation. UCLA’s respect and appreciation for our
student-athletes, staff, faculty, alumni and fans drive everything we do. Our commitment is to
them and our responsibility is to ensure that we remain a leader in collegiate athletics for
generations to come. The Big Ten Conference has a rich tradition of excellence in both
academics and athletics and we believe our inclusion in the conference would benefit both our
institutions, based on our shared values.

UCLA greatly values its history and partnerships with the Pac-12 and its member institutions.
We also recognize the dynamic nature of collegiate athletics, which drives us to re-evaluate how
best to support our student-athletes and the Bruin community through our program. Subject to
acceptance under mutually-agreeable terms, we believe joining the Big Ten Conference
presents an exceptional opportunity.

We appreciate the Big Ten’s commitment to working with us to ensure that travel impact and
related issues will be reduced, so that our student-athletes are able to maintain a well-rounded
college experience while competing at the highest levels. We appreciate your consideration of
our application.

Sincerely,

Gene D. Block
Chancellor

Martin Jarmond
The Alice and Nahum Lainer Family Director of Athletics



From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Subject: Tomorrow

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 5:28:26 PM
Bobby,

What is the status of tomorrow’s AM call and PM meeting?
Rena



From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Subject: RE: Privileged; call with the Chancellor
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 7:29:06 PM
Privileged

8:45-9:00 Thursday is reserved.

Is the 3:00-5:00 meeting you scheduled still confirmed?

Rena

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 7:25 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: Privileged; call with the Chancellor

Privileged

Rena-

Can we please reserve 15 minutes on the Chancellor’s calendar for Thursday morning from 8:45 —
9:00 a.m.? This would be for a call with Martin Jarmond. (I may join for legal advice as well.) 1
believe the Chancellor is aware of this call.

We may have another call to schedule for Thursday but for now this is the only one.

Thanks

-Bobby



On Jun 26, 2022, at 8:04 PM, Charles Robinson <Charles.Robinson@ucop.edu> wrote:

Sure, that will work.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Block, Gene [

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 11:03:09 PM
To: Charles Robinson <Charles.Robinson@ucop.edu>; Swerdlow, Robert

<rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Regent Calls

Charlie, looking at the other schedules -- how about Regent Elliott at 9:30, Regent
Sherman at 10:00 and Regent Leib at 12:30? This is not the ideal order but perhaps the
only way we can compactly reach everyone.

Thanks,

Gene



Gene D. Block

UCLA Chancellor

Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405
Phone: (310) 825-2151

Fax: (310) 206-6030

From: Charles Robinson <Charles.Robinson@ucop.edu>
Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 7:55 PM

To: Block, Gene ||| N << dlow, Robert

<rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: Regent Calls

Gene, I will call you at 8:30 your time and then conference in Regent Perez.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Anne Shaw <Anne.Shaw@ucop.edu>

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:46 PM

To: Charles Robinson <Charles.Robinson@ucop.edu>
Subject: calls

Hi Charlie:

Perez — before 9:00 a.m.
Sherman —10:00 am: use 310-581-5900
Elliott — before 11:00 am
Leib — call after 11:00 am



From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert
Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow
Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 5:37:41 PM

Ok, I accepted the 2:00p meeting.

The 10:45 meeting is confirmed. Is it via Zoom or in person?

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 5:35 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

No one else will be joining the Chancellor.
If we can have 10:45 — 11:00 a.m. we will take it.

-Bobby

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Thanks. Is anyone else joining the chancellor in person?

Also, is the 10:45a meeting needed?

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Rena-
This is to confirm that the call tomorrow will be from 2:00 — 3:00 p.m. Pacific time. It will be by
Zoom. A calendar invite with a Zoom link will come to the Chancellor directly by the party

arranging the call. Martin Jarmond will participate as well but he is out of town so will not be able
to join Gene in person.

Thanks

-Bobby



From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:43 PM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Is the 1 —3:30 meeting confirmed?

I’'m holding 10:30-11:00.

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Thanks

We may also need 15 minutes from 10:45-11:00 a.m. (I know he has a hard stop at 11) but [ am
trying to figure that out too.

-Bobby

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

I'll let the chancellor know.

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Unfortunately, the later time slot will not work. It is possible that the call will ultimately slot in at 2
p.m. or later but I cannot guarantee it.

Sorry

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Call with Chancellor tomorrow



Ugh. Could 3:30-6:00 work? A group meeting was just confirmed for 12:30-2:00. If your
meeting has to be held 1:00-3:30, let me know. R

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: Call with Chancellor tomorrow

Rena-

I am reaching out to see if you would please block off 1:00 — 3:30 p.m. on the Chancellor’s calendar
for tomorrow. This is to facilitate a call we are scheduling through Legal. I spoke with the
Chancellor about it today and he is aware of the call and okay with it going forward tomorrow
afternoon. I hope to know more by the end of the day about the specific window for the call (I don’t
expect it will take the full 2.5 hours).

Thanks

-Bobby



From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 1:01 PM
To: Osako, Mary <mosako@stratcomm.ucla.edu>; David, Liza <ldavid@athletics.ucla.edu>

Subject: Privileged; Call this afternoon

Privileged

Mary and Liza-

I would appreciate it if you both could join a call with our outside counsel this afternoon at 5:00
p-m. Pacific to discuss issues around the project we are working on. Below are the dial-in number
and passcode for the call. Steve Olson, outside counsel for UCLA, will participate as well.

Thanks

-Bobby

Dial-in #:
Passcode:




From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Cc: Bryant, Ina

Subject: RE: Scheduling another meeting with the Chancellor
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:57:02 AM

Bobby,

Happy to help. Here is the chancellor’s availability for the last week of June. I'll hold the
timeslots pending your confirmation.

Wed, June 29 | 9:00 - 12:00, 2:30 - 5:00
Thurs, June 30 | 3:00 —5:00
Fri, July 1 | 9:00 — 12:00

The chancellor has other obligations during these times but | can make adjustments as needed
if something here works for the group. The meeting can be in the chancellor’s office.

Let me know—the sooner the better. Thanks.

Rena

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: Scheduling another meeting with the Chancellor

Rena-

Thank you for your helping scheduling the meeting with the Chancellor last Saturday. I am reaching
out to schedule another meeting with him later this month.

The next meeting is to discuss the same legal issue. The need for this next meeting was discussed at
the last one so it will not be a surprise to Gene.

The next meeting will be a long one. I am hoping to block out two hours for it.

The meeting should be during the last week of June, the later in the week the better (ideally 6/30 or
7/1).

In addition to the Chancellor, the meeting will involve five individuals (Ina, Martin, myself, and two
outside lawyers from O’Melveny). I think it would be best to do the meeting in person and in the
Chancellor’s office.

Would you be able to tell me if there are a couple of options available that would work for this
meeting that I could run by outside counsel and Martin? If the Chancellor’s calendar is already tight



we will take what we can get.
Thanks

-Bobby



From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Cc: Bryant, Ina

Subject: RE: Scheduling another meeting with the Chancellor
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 4:33:44 PM

Bobby,

The meeting is confirmed for Thursday, June 30 (3 — 5pm) in the chancellor’s office. If there is
no one at the front desk, please ring the doorbell. Thanks.

Rena

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 4:30 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Scheduling another meeting with the Chancellor

Rena-

Thanks for your patience. Let’s go with Thursday June 30 from 3:00 — 5:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
office. I will let the others know.

-Bobby

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:57 AM

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

Wed, June 29 | 9:00 - 12:00, 2:30 —5:00
Thurs, June 30 | 3:00—5:00
Fri, July 1 | 9:00—-12:00

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
meeting that [ could run by outside counsel and Martin? If the Chancellor’s calendar is already tight
we will take what we can get.

Thanks

-Bobby



From: Torres, Rena

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Cc: Bryant, Ina; Eskes, Erica

Subject: CONFIRMATION: June 4 | Meeting with Chancellor Block
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:26:30 PM

You are confirmed to meet with Chancellor Block on Saturday, June 4 at 2:30 p.m. The
chancellor has another meeting at the Residence that day so meeting there is most
convenient for him. I’'m copying the residence manager Erica Eskes so she’s aware.

The residence is located at 10570 Sunset Blvd, Los Angeles 90077. (Map
http://www.specialevents.ucla.edu/chancellors_residence_map.pdf) The driveway entrance is on
Sunset between Royce Drive and Hilgard Avenue. At the gate, use the call box for entry. Once
inside, turn right into the parking lot. Park and walk up to the front door.

If anyone has difficulty finding the place or is running late, please call the residence phone

number at_. You also have the chancellor’s ceII,_.

Rena

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: RE: Request to schedule meeting with Chancellor

Excellent. I have confirmed everyone else is available at that time as well.

May I get your thoughts on the best location? Will the Chancellor be at one or the other (would one
be more convenient for him)? If we do it at the office would I need to get a key to gain access? (I
have a key for the building but not the suite). I have never been to the residence so am not sure
where it is.

-Bobby

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Request to schedule meeting with Chancellor

Chancellor Block is opening to meeting on Saturday, June 4 at 2:30 pm. He can meet the group
at the Residence or in the office.

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>




Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 11:00 AM
To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Request to schedule meeting with Chancellor

Understood. I think we’ll take what we can get so [ will ask the others to hold 2:30 p.m. on June 4th
and will let you know if that doesn’t work on their end.

Regarding the names the attorneys were / are from the O’Melveny law firm.

-Bobby

From: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Request to schedule meeting with Chancellor

Bobby,

Chancellor Block has solid commitments during the timeframes you offered, including
Saturday. The chancellor is currently at a leadership retreat but | will send him a note and ask
if he can meet the group Saturday afternoon (2:30p). Would this time work for the group?

Regarding yesterday’s meeting, can you provide the name of outside counsel so | can add the
information to the chancellor’s calendar?

Rena

From: Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Torres, Rena <rtorres@conet.ucla.edu>

Cc: Bryant, Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>
Subject: Request to schedule meeting with Chancellor

Rena-
I would like to schedule another meeting with the Chancellor. The purpose of the meeting is to
update him on a pending legal matter. I mentioned this to him yesterday (and that I would work to

set up this meeting) so he will know what it is about.

The meeting should be 1 hour in duration and in-person. I have spoken with the other participants
(Martin Jarmond and outside counsel) and they proposed the following dates and times:

June 2 12:30 —1:30 p.m.



June 3 11:30 a.m. or later
June 4 Anytime in the morning*

*June 4 is a Saturday. That date and time is actually the one that works best for the other
participants. I am not sure if that would be of interest to the Chancellor, but I thought I’d check.

Could you please let me know if the Chancellor has any availability to schedule the meeting in one
of the windows above? If you need any additional information just let me know.

Thanks

-Bobby



From: Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>; Major, John
<John.Major@mto.com>; Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>;
Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>

Cc: Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>; Helmuth, lan
<ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L. <anewland@sidley.com>; Besanceney, Jake A
<jbesanceney@sidley.com>

Subject: RE: B1G - New Member Agreement

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]

All,

Attached please find the revised New Member Agreement, broken out for each of USC and UCLA,
and redlines of each agreement against the OMM/MTO markup. Also attached for your reference is
a redline of the USC vs. UCLA versions — as you will see, the agreements are identical other than
school-specific information.

The Conference would like to finalize and sign as soon as possible. We have accepted the
Universities’ changes where the Conference is able to. We understand that the business principals
have discussed the Conference’s position on the changes made to the attached drafts. If you have
guestions, we’d be happy to have a lawyers’ call to discuss.

We would appreciate if each University would confirm the University/entity names in the preamble
and signature page and provide/confirm the information in the Notices section.

Best,
Sylvia

SYLVIA G. BARANIEWSKI
Managing Associate

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP



Office +1 312 853 3688
Mobile +1 847 274 1330

sbaraniewski@sidley.com

From: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 7:05 PM

To: Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>; Abbinante, Chris E.
<cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>; Helmuth, lan
<ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L. <anewland@sidley.com>; Besanceney, Jake A
<jbesanceney@sidley.com>

Cc: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Major, John
<John.Major@mto.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Levin, Daniel
<daniel.levin@mto.com>

Subject: RE: B1G - New Member Agreement

Attached are consolidated comments to the latest draft agreement, which are being
circulated to all parties simultaneously so remain subject to their review. The redline is
against the Sidley 7/6 version.

As mentioned to lan in our discussion this afternoon, we are available to discuss tonight or
over the weekend if/as needed.

Kelly L.C. Kriebs (she/her/hers) | Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP
350 South Grand Avenue | Los Angeles, CA 90071
Tel: 213.683.9283 | kelly.kriebs@mto.com | www.mto.com

From: Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:33 PM

To: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Major, John
<John.Major@mto.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C.
<Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>

Cc: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Adam Neuman <aneuman@bigten.org>;
Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>;
Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L. <anewland@sidley.com>;
Besanceney, Jake A <jbesanceney@sidley.com>

Subject: B1G - New Member Agreement

OMM and MTO,
Attached please find the revised New Member Agreement and redlines (1) against the OMM
6/30 draft (conformed to incorporate the Application Fee language provided in a separate

markup) and (2) cumulatively marked against the last Sidley draft shared with OMM/MTO.

Please note that our client is reviewing the draft simultaneously and accordingly the draft



remains subject to their comments in all respects.
Let us know if helpful to jump on a call to discuss.

Best,
Sylvia

SYLVIA G. BARANIEWSKI
Managing Associate

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
One South Dearborn
Chicago, IL 60603
Office +1 312 853 3688
Mobile +1 847 274 1330

sbaraniewski@sidley.com
www.sidley.com
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and
notify us

immediately.
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From: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 5:05 PM

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

Attached are consolidated comments to the latest draft agreement, which are being circulated to all
parties simultaneously so remain subject to their review. The redline is against the Sidley 7/6
version.

As mentioned to lan in our discussion this afternoon, we are available to discuss tonight or over the
weekend if/as needed.

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

Cc: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Adam Neuman <aneuman@bigten.org>; Abbinante,
Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>; Helmuth, lan
<ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L. <anewland@sidley.com>; Besanceney, Jake A

<jbesanceney@sidley.com>
Subject: B1G - New Member Agreement

OMM and MTO,



Attached please find the revised New Member Agreement and redlines (1) against the OMM 6/30
draft (conformed to incorporate the Application Fee language provided in a separate markup) and
(2) cumulatively marked against the last Sidley draft shared with OMM/MTO.

Please note that our client is reviewing the draft simultaneously and accordingly the draft remains
subject to their comments in all respects.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify
us

immediately.
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From: Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:33 PM
To: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Major,

John <John.Major@mto.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C.
<Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; daniel.levin@mto.com

Cc: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Adam Neuman <aneuman@bigten.org>;
Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>;
Helmuth, lan <jhelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L. <anewland@sidley.com>;
Besanceney, Jake A <jbesanceney@sidley.com>

Subject: B1G - New Member Agreement

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]

OMM and MTO,

Attached please find the revised New Member Agreement and redlines (1) against the
OMM 6/30 draft (conformed to incorporate the Application Fee language provided in a
separate markup) and (2) cumulatively marked against the last Sidley draft shared with
OMM/MTO.

Please note that our client is reviewing the draft simultaneously and accordingly the
draft remains subject to their comments in all respects.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments

and notify us
immediately.
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From: Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:33 PM

To: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Major, John <John.Major@mto.com>; Olson,
Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; daniel.levin@mto.com

Cc: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Adam Neuman <aneuman@bigten.org>; Abbinante, Chris E.
<cabbinante@sidley.com>; Favia Jr, Frank <ffavia@sidley.com>; Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Newland, Alex L.
<anewland@sidley.com>; Besanceney, Jake A <jbesanceney@sidley.com>

Subject: B1G - New Member Agreement

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]

OMM and MTO,

Attached please find the revised New Member Agreement and redlines (1) against the OMM 6/30 draft (conformed to
incorporate the Application Fee language provided in a separate markup) and (2) cumulatively marked against the last Sidley
draft shared with OMM/MTO.

Please note that our client is reviewing the draft simultaneously and accordingly the draft remains subject to their
comments in all respects.

Let us know if helpful to jump on a call to discuss.

Best,
Sylvia

SYLVIA G. BARANIEWSKI
Managing Associate

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
One Sou h Dearborn
Chicago, IL 60603

Office +1 312 853 3688
Mobile +1 847 274 1330
sbaraniewski@sidley.com
www.sidley.com
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
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



Let us know if helpful to jJump on a call to discuss.

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

sk st st sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk skoskoskoskokok
3k st st sk s sfe sk sk sk sk sk st sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosko sk ke skeskoskosk



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
. i@si
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
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From: Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>

Cc: Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>; Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C.
<Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>;
Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>
Subject: RE: Zoom at 3p CT

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE)]

We can get on a call with our clients in 10 minutes if you can circulate a link.

From: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>

Cc: Helmuth, lan <jhelmuth@sidley.com>; Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C.
<Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>;
Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante @sidley.com>; Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sbaraniewski@sidley.com>
Subject: Re: Zoom at 3p CT

That’s pushing close to the 5pm cst time for our scheduled Board meeting. Do | need to push that Board meeting
back? | need to know if there are material discrepancies so | can reschedule the Board meeting if we don’t think
we are close enough. Just let me know —

Anil

On Jun 30, 2022, at 2:54 PM, Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Big Ten Conference. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

USC's client isn’t free yet; could we say 2pm PT instead?

From: Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>

Cc: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>; Olson,
Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>; Anil Gollahalli
<agollahalli@bigten.org>; Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Baraniewski, Sylvia G.

<sbaraniewski@sidley.com>
Subject: RE: Zoom at 3p CT

That time works for Anil and for us. Is that time confirmed and do you guys know if your clients
will be on? We can circulate a link.



IAN HELMUTH

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
+1 312 853 7382

ihelmuth@sidley.com

From: Helmuth, lan

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:40 PM

To: 'Cowan, Matt' <mcowan@omm.com>

Cc: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Tobey, Bruce <btobey@omm.com>;
Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>; 'Anil
Gollahalli' <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>;

Baraniewski, Sylvia G. <sharaniewski@sidley.com>
Subject: RE: Zoom at 3p CT

Yes, we will make ourselves available. Would you expect to have our respective clients
on? Would suggest doing that if possible in order to get everything resolves as much as
we can.

Thanks.

IAN HELMUTH

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
+1 312 853 7382

ihelmuth@sidley.com

From: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:36 PM
To: Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>

Cc: Kriebs, Kelly L.C. <Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Tobey, Bruce
<btobey@omm.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Levin, Daniel

<daniel.levin@mto.com>
Subject: Zoom at 3p CT

lan,
Can you and Anil hold 3pm Central for a Zoom to go over open issues?
We are working to collect our comments now.

O’Melveny

Matthew R. Cowan
mcowan@omm.com
0: +1-213-430-7604
M: +1-310-694-1793

O’Melveny & Myers LLP

400 South Hope Street, 18" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Website | LinkedIn | Twitter

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of
O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and then delete this message.
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

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain private, confidential, privileged, or other legally-protected
information. If you are not the intended recipient (even if the e-mail address is yours), you are hereby notified that
any use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-
mail in error, please delete it from your system and notify sender by reply e-mail so that our records can be
corrected.



From: Block, Gene

To: Swerdlow, Robert

Subject: FW: Big Ten Application Letter
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:42:24 AM
Attachments: UCLA Application Letter 063022.pdf

Gene D. Block

UCLA Chancellor

Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405
Phone: (310) 825-2151

Fax: (310) 206-6030

From: Kevin Warren <kfwarren@bigten.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:42 AM

Tos Block, Gene [

Cc: Anil Gollahalli <agollahalli@bigten.org>; Adam Neuman <aneuman@bigten.org>
Subject: Re: Big Ten Application Letter

Chancellor Block:
Thank you for your application.
Best,

Kevin

Kevin Warren

Commissioner | Big Ten Conference
5440 Park Place | Rosemont, IL 60018
kfwarren@bigten.org

(847) 737-8702 (Office)

(612) 716-9188 (Cellular)

“It always seems impossible until it is done.”

~Nelson Mandela

On Jun 30, 2022, at 4:04 PM, Block, Gene ||| NG ot

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
UCLA
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
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 8:08:47 AM
Attachments: UCLA Application Letter 063022.pdf

Gene D. Block

UCLA Chancellor

Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405
Phone: (310) 825-2151

Fax: (310) 206-6030

From: Block, Gene

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 8:04 AM

To: 'Kfwarren@bigten.org' <Kfwarren@bigten.org>
Subject: Big Ten Application Letter

Dear Commissioner Warren,
Please see the attached letter application for admission to the Big Ten Conference.
Thank you,

Chancellor Gene Block

Gene D. Block

UCLA Chancellor

Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405
Phone: (310) 825-2151

Fax: (310) 206-6030
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NEW MEMBER AGREEMENT

This NEW MEMBER AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as of July 13, 2022, is
made by and between The Big Ten Conference, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Conference”),
and The Regents of the University of California, by and on behalf of its Los Angeles campus

(“University”).
RECITALS

WHEREAS, on June 30, 2022, University submitted a written application for membership
to the Conference;

WHEREAS, University has had the opportunity to review the organizational documents of
the Conference, including its current certificate of incorporation, bylaws, and the Big Ten
Conference Handbook (collectively, the “Governing Documents”);

WHEREAS, each of University and the Conference has expended and will expend
considerable time and effort to effectuate membership of University in the Conference, including
accommodating and adjusting schedules and contracts;

WHEREAS, each of University and the Conference wish to enter into this Agreement to
set forth the mutual understanding of the parties as to the benefits and obligations attendant to
Conference membership;

WHEREAS, University has determined that it is in the best interests of University to enter
into this Agreement and to become a member of the Conference on August 2, 2024, upon the terms
and subject to the conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, the Conference has determined that it is in the best interests of the Conference
to enter into this Agreement and admit University to its membership on August 2, 2024, upon the
terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, the Conference has determined that this Agreement is fair to and in the best
interests of members of the Conference and has approved this Agreement in accordance with
applicable provisions of the Governing Documents and the laws of the State of Delaware and
approved the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, the
Conference wishes to admit University as a member of the Conference, and University wishes to
join the Conference, on August 2, 2024 (or, if later, upon the satisfaction or waiver of the
conditions set forth in this Agreement), by, among other things, entering into an Assignment of
Rights Agreement (the “Grant of Rights”) at such time, in form and substance reasonably
acceptable to the Conference and University and substantially identical to the analogous Grants of
Rights entered into by other members of the Conference, pursuant to which University will assign
to the Conference all applicable right, title and interest in and to all applicable media, telecast,




distribution, programming, production, promotion, scheduling and related matters with respect to
all applicable University varsity athletic games, matches, contests or events in men’s and/or
women’s (as applicable) sports in which the members of the Conference compete, on a
Conference-wide basis, as Division 1 National Collegiate Athletic Association (“NCAA”’) member
schools commencing on August 2, 2024;

Accordingly, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Membership; Application Fee; Closing

Section 1.01 Membership. On the terms and subject to the conditions hereof, at the
Closing (as defined below), University shall become a full member of the Conference and shall be
subject to the terms of, receive the benefits of, and shall discharge its obligations under, the
Governing Documents (as amended or modified as of the Closing Date) and the Ancillary
Agreements. The obligations of University’s membership shall be substantially identical to those
applicable to all members of the Conference, including, without limitation, the obligation to
continue to sponsor varsity intercollegiate sports programs and to participate as a member of the
Conference in all applicable varsity sports in which the members of the Conference compete, on a
Conference-wide basis, as Division 1 NCAA member schools; participation in initiatives entered
into by all other members of the Conference (including, without limitation, the Big Ten Academic
Alliance); and participation in Conference activities as set forth in the Governing Documents. The
rights of University as a member of the Conference with respect to governance and revenue sharing
in connection with the Grant of Rights shall be substantially identical to those applicable to all
members of the Conference. The admission of University as a member of the Conference and the
other transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements that are
contemplated to occur at the Closing are referred to herein as the “Transactions”.

Section 1.02 Application Fee: Losses Cap.

(a) University shall have remitted, or within thirty (30) days of the date hereof
shall remit, to Conference a sum of $15,000,000 as a membership application fee (the “Application
Fee”) in consideration of the efforts and expenses incurred by the Conference in connection with
the Transactions. The Application Fee is nonrefundable and shall be retained by the Conference
unless: (i) University joins the Conference as contemplated herein on the Closing Date or (ii) this
Agreement is terminated pursuant to Sections 6.01(a)(i), (a)(ii), (a)(iv) or (a)(v), subject in each
case to any offset for Losses as described in Section 1.02(b)(ii) below, and the balance of the
Application Fee shall be refunded to University, in any case in which the foregoing clause (i)
applies, on the latest of (A) the final resolution of any Proceeding resulting from the Transactions
and (B) six (6) months after the Closing Date or, in any case in which the foregoing clause (ii)
applies, reasonably promptly (but in no event more than thirty (30) days) following such
termination.




(b) (1) In the event that the conditions set forth in Section 5.02 (Conditions to
Obligation of University) are satisfied or waived by University and University does not complete
the Closing and become a member of the Conference in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, other than as a result of the Conference’s breach of this Agreement, within five (5)
Business Days thereafter the entire amount of the Application Fee shall be retained by the
Conference as liquidated damages, and such amount shall be the sole recourse for the Conference
in relation thereto. (ii) In the event of any Loss suffered or incurred by the Conference arising out
of, involving or otherwise in respect of any claim made by any third party against the Conference
relating to the Transactions (including, without limitation, for legal fees and expenses related to
its defense of any claim connected to or arising out of University’s expression of interest in seeking
Conference membership, University’s entry into this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements or
the consummation of the Transactions), the Conference, as its sole recourse for any such Losses
and for any Losses resulting from a breach by University of its representations, warranties, and
covenants under this Agreement, may retain and set off the amount of any such Losses against the
Application Fee. In addition to the rights and obligations described in this Section 1.02(b), if this
Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 6.01(a)(iv) due to a Law or Judgment imposed by
University’s home state or jurisdiction, the Conference shall be entitled to set off from the
Application Fee, without duplication, the Conference’s actual, out-of-pocket costs and expenses
incurred in connection with or arising out of University’s expression of interest in seeking
Conference membership, entry into this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements or
contemplation of the Transactions, provided that such out-of-pocket costs and expenses shall be
subject to the general limitations on Losses set forth in Section 1.02(¢) and Section 1.02(d) below.

(c) Notwithstanding anything contrary herein, Losses shall not be subject to
offset hereunder if and to the extent that the same are the direct result of the negligent or intentional
acts or omissions of the Conference, its officers and employees.

(d) Except in the case of a finding of actual fraud, in no event shall any party
be liable under this Agreement for any Losses suffered or incurred by the other party in excess (in
the aggregate) of $15,000,000 or Losses constituting incidental, punitive, special, consequential or
other indirect damages (except in each case to the extent owed or paid to a third party).

Section 1.03 Closing Date.  The closing (the “Closing”) of the Transactions
contemplated by this Agreement shall take place at the offices of Sidley Austin LLP, One South
Dearborn, Chicago, Illinois 60603 or by electronic exchange of signatures and documents at 10:00
a.m., New York time, on (A) the later of (i) the second Business Day after the date on which each
of the conditions set forth in Article V (Conditions Precedent) is satisfied or, to the extent permitted
by Law, waived by the party entitled to waive such condition (except for any conditions that by
their nature can only be satisfied on the Closing Date, but subject to the satisfaction of such
conditions or waiver by the party entitled to waive such conditions) or (ii) August 2, 2024, or (B)
at such other time or date as agreed to in writing by the Conference and University. The date on
which the Closing occurs is referred to herein as the “Closing Date”.




Section 1.04 Transactions to Be Effected at the Closing. At the Closing:

(a) University shall deliver or cause to be delivered to the Conference:

(1) an executed counterpart to the Grant of Rights and each other Ancillary
Agreement to which it is or will be a party; and

(1)  the other documents required to be delivered by it pursuant to Article V
(Conditions Precedent).

(b) the Conference shall deliver to University:

(1) an executed counterpart to the Grant of Rights and each other Ancillary
Agreement to which it is or will be a party; and

(i1))  the other documents required to be delivered by it pursuant to Article V
(Conditions Precedent).

ARTICLE I

Representations and Warranties of University

University hereby represents and warrants to the Conference, as of the date hereof and as
of the Closing as though made on and as of the Closing, except to the extent such representations
and warranties expressly relate to another date (in which case as of such other date), as follows:

Section 2.01 Organization, Standing and Power.

(a) University is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the Laws of the jurisdiction in which it is organized. University has made available to the
Conference true and complete copies of its certificate of incorporation and by-laws (or comparable
documents), in each case as amended through the date hereof. University is a non-profit
corporation that is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and shall
continue to operate in accordance with the charitable and exempt purposes set forth in its certificate
of incorporation as of the date hereof and its exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

(b) University meets the eligibility requirements for membership in the
Conference of which University is aware as of the date hereof, including but not limited to: (i)
University is an organization described in Section 509(a)(1) or (2) of the Code and is exempt from
taxation pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code as organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Code or of the type described in Section 511(a)(2)(B) of the Code, and (ii) sponsorship of the
minimum number of varsity intercollegiate sports.

Section 2.02  Authority; Execution and Delivery; Enforceability. University has full
power and authority to execute this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements to which it is, or is
specified to be, a party and to consummate the Transactions. Any signatory executing this
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Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement on behalf of University has, or in the case of the Ancillary
Agreements will have, full power and authority to execute the applicable Agreement(s) on behalf
of University. The execution and delivery by University of this Agreement and the Ancillary
Agreements to which it is, or is specified to be, a party and the consummation by University of the
Transactions have been duly authorized by all necessary action. University has duly executed and
delivered this Agreement and at or before the Closing will have duly executed and delivered each
Ancillary Agreement to which it is, or is specified to be, a party, and this Agreement constitutes,
and each Ancillary Agreement to which it is, or is specified to be, a party will after the Closing
constitute, its legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its
terms, except as limited by applicable Laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally
or by general equitable principles.

Section 2.03 No Conflicts; Consents.

(a) The execution and delivery by University hereof do not, the execution and
delivery by University of each Ancillary Agreement to which it is, or is specified to be, a party
will not, and University’s expression of interest in seeking Conference membership, submission
of the membership application to the Conference, consummation of the Transactions and
compliance by University with the terms hereof and thereof will not, contravene, conflict with, or
result in any violation of or default (with or without notice or lapse of time, or both) under, or give
rise to any consent or approval requirement, right of termination, cancellation or acceleration of
any obligation, or to loss of any material benefit under, or to increased, additional, accelerated or
guaranteed rights or entitlements of any Person under, any provision of (i) the certificate of
incorporation or by-laws (or comparable documents) of University, (ii) any contract, lease, license,
agreement, commitment or other legally binding arrangement (a “Contract) to which University
is a party or by which any of its properties or assets is bound or otherwise related to varsity sports
content-related media, telecast, distribution and other programming rights, which, in any instance,
would or could reasonably be expected to prevent University from consummating the Transactions
or (iii) any Judgment or Law applicable to University or its properties or assets. No material
consent, approval, waiver, license, permit, franchise, authorization or Judgment (“Consent”) of, or
registration, declaration, notice, report, submission or other filing (“Filing”) with any
Governmental Entity or other third party is required to be obtained or made by or with respect to
University in connection with the execution, delivery and performance hereof or any Ancillary
Agreement or the consummation of the Transactions.

(b) Neither the consummation of the Transactions nor the, execution, delivery
or performance of this Agreement or the Ancillary Agreements will result in, pursuant to the terms
of any material Contract to which University is a party or by which any of its properties or assets
is bound, the Conference or its Affiliates, or University, being (i) bound by or subject to any
noncompete or licensing obligation, covenant not to sue, or other restriction on or modification of
the current or contemplated operation or scope of its business, which that Person was not bound
by or subject to prior to Closing, or (ii) obligated to pay any royalties, honoraria, fees or other
payments to any Person in excess of those payable prior to Closing.



Section 2.04 Permits.  University validly owns, holds or possesses all material
certificates, licenses, permits, authorizations and approvals (“Permits”) necessary to conduct and
operate its varsity intercollegiate sports programs and University is in compliance in all material
respects with all terms and conditions thereof.

Section 2.05 Proceedings; Compliance with Laws.

(a) There is no pending Proceeding, nor is University a party to or subject to or
in default under any material Judgment, which, in any such instance, may adversely affect
University’s ability to enter into this Agreement or consummate the Transactions, or that relates
to the Transactions, or that is reasonably likely to adversely impact University’s varsity
intercollegiate sports programs.

(b) University is and has been in compliance in all material respects with all
applicable Laws, including, without limitation, those relating to occupational health and safety,
the constitution, bylaws, legislation and rules and regulations promulgated by the National
Collegiate Athletic Association (collectively, the “NCAA Rules”), including, without limitation,
the NCAA Rules concerning matters of student-athlete eligibility, and all Judgments applicable to
University, except in any case where failure to comply would not reasonably result in a materially
adverse impact to University’s varsity intercollegiate sports programs in relation to the
Transactions or University’s ability to consummate the Transactions.

ARTICLE III

Representations and Warranties of the Conference

The Conference hereby represents and warrants to University, as of the date hereof and as
of the Closing Date as though made on and as of the Closing, except to the extent such
representations and warranties expressly relate to another date (in which case as of such other
date), as follows:

Section 3.01 Authority; Execution and Delivery; and Enforceability. The Conference has
full power and authority to execute this Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements to which it is,
or is specified to be, a party and to consummate the Transactions. Any signatory executing this
Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement on behalf of the Conference has, or in the case of the
Ancillary Agreements will have, full power and authority to execute the applicable Agreement(s)
on behalf of the Conference. The execution and delivery by the Conference hereof and the
Ancillary Agreements to which it is, or is specified to be, a party and the consummation by the
Conference of the Transactions have been duly authorized by all necessary action. The Conference
has duly executed and delivered this Agreement and at or before the Closing will have duly
executed and delivered each Ancillary Agreement to which it is, or is specified to be, a party, and
this Agreement constitutes, and each Ancillary Agreement to which it is, or is specified to be, a
party will, after the Closing, constitute, its legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against
it in accordance with its terms, except as limited by Laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’
rights generally or by general equitable principles. The Conference has made available to
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University true and complete copies of the Governing Documents, in each case as amended
through the date hereof.

Section 3.02 No Conflicts; Consents. The execution and delivery by the Conference
hereof do not, the execution and delivery by the Conference of each Ancillary Agreement to which
it is, or is specified to be, a party will not, and the consummation of the Transactions and
compliance by the Conference with the terms hereof and thereof will not, contravene, conflict with,
or result in any consent or approval requirement, violation of or default (with or without notice or
lapse of time, or both) under, or give rise to a right of termination, cancellation or acceleration of
any obligation, to a right to challenge the Transactions or to loss of a material benefit under, or to
increased, additional, accelerated or guaranteed rights or entitlements of any Person under, any
provision of (i) Governing Documents, (ii) any Contract to which the Conference is a party or by
which any of its properties or assets is bound, which, in any instance, would or could reasonably
be expected to prevent the Conference from consummating the Transactions or (iii) any Judgment
or Law applicable to the Conference or its properties or assets. No Consent of or Filing with any
Governmental Entity or third party is required to be obtained or made by or with respect to the
Conference in connection with the execution, delivery and performance hereof or any Ancillary
Agreement or the consummation of the Transactions.

Section 3.03 Non-Profit Corporation. The Conference is a non-profit corporation
organized under the Laws of the State of Delaware that is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Code. The Conference shall continue to operate in accordance with the
charitable and exempt purposes set forth in its certificate of incorporation as of the date hereof and
its exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Section 3.04 Proceedings. There is no pending Proceeding, nor is the Conference a party
to or subject to or in default under any material Judgment, which, in any such instance, may
adversely affect the Conference’s ability to enter into this Agreement or consummate the
Transactions, or that relates to the Transactions.

ARTICLE IV

Covenants

Section 4.01 Interim Covenants. (a) From the date hereof until the Closing, each party
hereto (1) shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cause the conditions to Closing set forth in
Article V (Conditions Precedent) and (2) shall not take any action that would, or that could
reasonably be expected to, result in any of the conditions to Closing set forth in Article V
(Conditions Precedent) not being satisfied. In addition (and without limiting the generality of the
foregoing), except as expressly permitted or required by the terms hereof, each party hereto shall
not do any of the following without the prior written consent of the other party:

(1) enter into any Contract that would conflict with or prevent the performance
of the terms or purposes of this Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement; or



(i1) authorize, or commit or agree to take, whether in writing or otherwise, any
of the foregoing actions.

(b) Notices and Information. From and after the execution of this Agreement
through the Closing, each party hereto shall notify the other party promptly in writing of:

(1) any Proceeding that is brought, asserted or commenced against University
relating to the Transactions and any written notice or other written communication from
any third Person alleging that the consent of such third Person is or may be required to
consummate the Transactions;

(i1) any events or circumstances that causes any of its representations and
warranties set forth in Article IT (Representations and Warranties of University), in the case
of University, or in Article III (Representations and Warranties of the Conference), in the
case of the Conference to be materially inaccurate; and

(ii1))  furnish any other information reasonably requested by the other party.

Section 4.02 No Solicitation. From and after the execution of this Agreement through the
Closing Date, University shall not, and shall not direct or authorize its Representatives to, (i)
solicit, initiate or encourage any Other Bid, (ii) enter into any Contract with respect to any Other
Bid or (iii) participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or furnish to any Person any
information with respect to, or take any other action to facilitate any inquiries or the making of
any proposal that constitutes, or may reasonably be expected to lead to, any Other Bid. Without
limiting the foregoing, it is understood that any violation of the restrictions set forth in the
preceding sentence by any officer of University or other Representative of University, whether or
not such Person is purporting to act on behalf of University or otherwise, shall be deemed to be a
breach of this Section 4.02 by University. University promptly shall advise Conference in writing
of any Other Bid or any inquiry with respect to or which could lead to any Other Bid and the
identity of the Person making any such Other Bid or inquiry. “Other Bid” means any proposal to
join any other conference (of which it is not already a member), organization or institution
organized to control and regulate varsity intercollegiate sports programs involving University that,
if consummated, would preclude University from being able to enter into the Transactions.

Section 4.03 Confidentiality. Each of the parties hereto shall keep confidential, and cause
its Representatives to keep confidential, this Agreement, the Ancillary Agreements and the
Transactions contemplated hereby. Each party agrees that it will treat in confidence all documents,
materials and other information which it shall have obtained regarding the other party during the
course of the negotiations leading to the consummation of the Transactions (whether obtained
before or after the date of this Agreement), the investigation provided for herein and the
preparation of this Agreement and other related documents, and, if the Transactions are not
consummated, each party will return to the other party all copies of nonpublic documents and
materials which have been furnished in connection therewith. Such documents, materials and
information shall not be communicated to any third party (other than the parties’ respective
Representatives). No other party shall use any confidential information in any manner whatsoever
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except solely for the purpose of evaluating the Transactions. The obligation of each party to treat
such documents, materials and other information in confidence shall not apply to any information
which (i) is or becomes available to such party from a source other than the other party, (i) is or
becomes available to the public other than as a result of a breach of this Section 4.03, (iii) is
required to be disclosed under applicable Law, but only to the extent it must be disclosed. By way
of clarification, this Section 4.03 shall replace and supersede any preexisting confidentiality
obligations and agreements between the parties.

Section 4.04 Obligations of the Conference. From and after the execution of this
Agreement through the Closing, Conference shall reasonably consult with and notify University
of the entry into any media rights agreements and amendments that would affect the terms,
conditions or benefits available under the Grant of Rights, as well as any changes or revisions to
the Governing Documents or other agreements by which University will be bound once it joins
the Conference.

Section 4.05 Reasonable Efforts. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in
this Agreement, each of the parties shall use all reasonable efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all
actions, and to do, or cause to be done, and to assist and cooperate with the other parties in doing,
all things necessary, proper or advisable to consummate and make effective, in the most
expeditious manner practicable, the Transactions, including using all reasonable efforts to obtain
all necessary actions or nonactions, waivers, consents and approvals from third parties and to make
all necessary registrations and filings (including filings with Governmental Entities, if any) and to
take all reasonable steps as may be necessary to obtain an approval or waiver from, or to avoid a
Proceeding by, any third party.

Section 4.06 Publicity. From and after the execution of this Agreement through the
Closing Date, no public release or announcement concerning the Transactions shall be issued by
any party hereto without the prior written consent of the other party hereto (which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), except such release or announcement as
may be required by Law, in which case the party required to make the release or announcement
shall allow the other party reasonable time to comment on such release or announcement (which
comments shall be limited only to ensure factual accuracy) in advance of such issuance; provided,
however, that each of University and the Conference may make internal announcements to their
respective employees, boards of directors and trustees, members and other similar constituents that
are consistent with the parties’ prior public disclosures regarding the Transactions after reasonable
prior notice to and consultation with the other.

Section 4.07 Further Assurances. From time to time, as and when requested by any party,
each party shall execute and deliver, or cause to be executed and delivered, all such documents
and instruments and shall take, or cause to be taken, all such further or other actions (subject to
Section 4.05 (Reasonable Efforts)), as such other party may reasonably deem necessary or
desirable to consummate the Transactions, including, in the case of University, executing and
delivering to Conference such consents and other instruments as the Conference or its counsel may
reasonably request as necessary or desirable for such purpose.
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ARTICLE V

Conditions Precedent

Section 5.01 Conditions to Obligation of the Conference. The obligation of the
Conference to consummate the Transactions is subject to the satisfaction (or waiver by the
Conference) on or before the Closing of the following conditions:

(a) Representations and Warranties. Each of the representations and warranties
of University set forth in Article II (Representations and Warranties Relating of University) shall
be true and correct in all material respects, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing as though
made on and as of the Closing, except to the extent such representation and warranty expressly
relates to another date (in which case as of such other date). The Conference shall have received
a certificate signed by an authorized officer of University to the effect of the preceding sentence.

(b) Performance of Obligations of University. University shall have performed
or complied with in all material respects each obligation and covenant required by this Agreement
and the Ancillary Agreements to be performed or complied with by University on or before the
Closing Date, and Conference shall have received a certificate signed by an authorized officer of
University to such effect.

() Absence of Judgments. There shall not be in effect a Judgment issued by a
Governmental Entity of competent jurisdiction enjoining University from consummating the
Transactions.

(d) Other Documents. University shall have furnished to the Conference such
other documents relating to existence and authority and such other matters as the Conference or
its counsel may reasonably request.

Section 5.02 Conditions to Obligation of University. The obligation of University to
consummate the Transactions is subject to the satisfaction (or waiver by University) on or before
the Closing of the following conditions:

(a) Representations and Warranties. Each representation and warranty of the
Conference made herein and in the Ancillary Agreements shall be true and correct in all material
respects, as of the date hereof and as of the Closing as though made on and as of the Closing,
except to the extent such representation and warranty expressly relate to another date (in which
case as of such other date). University shall have received a certificate signed by an authorized
officer of the Conference to the effect of the preceding sentence.

(b) Performance of Obligations of Conference. The Conference shall have
performed or complied with in all material respects each obligation and covenant required by this
Agreement and the Ancillary Agreements to be performed or complied with by the Conference on
or before the Closing Date, and University shall have received a certificate signed by an authorized
officer of the Conference to such effect.
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(c) Absence of Judgments. There shall not be in effect a Judgment issued by a
Governmental Entity of competent jurisdiction enjoining the Conference from consummating the
Transactions.

(d) Other Documents. The Conference shall have furnished to University such
other documents relating to existence and authority and such other matters as University or its
counsel may reasonably request.

Section 5.03 Frustration of Closing Conditions. Neither the Conference nor University
may rely, either as a basis for not consummating the Transactions or for terminating this
Agreement, on the failure of any condition set forth in this Article V (Conditions Precedent) to be
satisfied if such failure was caused by such party’s material breach of any provision of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE VI

Termination, Amendment and Waiver

Section 6.01 Termination. (a) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, this
Agreement may be terminated and the Transactions abandoned at any time before the Closing:

(1) by mutual written agreement executed by University and the Conference;

(i) by University if (A) there has been one or more material breaches by the
Conference of any of its representations, warranties, covenants or agreements contained
herein or in any Ancillary Agreement that have not been waived by University and would
result in the inability to satisfy any of the conditions set forth in Section 5.02 (Conditions
to Obligation of University) and such breaches have not been cured within 60 days after
written notice thereof has been received by the Conference, (B) any of the conditions set
forth in Section 5.02 (Conditions to Obligation of University) has become incapable of
being satisfied on or before October 1, 2024 (the “Outside Date”) and has not been waived
by University, (C) the composition of the membership of the Conference is materially
different from the composition of the membership on the date hereof, or (D) there has been
any change in the rights or obligations attendant to membership in the Conference that is
reasonably likely to materially and adversely impact the expected benefits to University of
joining the Conference;

(ii1)) by the Conference if (A) there has been one or more material breaches by
University of any of its representations, warranties, covenants or agreements contained
herein or in any Ancillary Agreement that have not been waived by the Conference and
would result in the inability to satisfy any of the conditions set forth in Section 5.01
(Conditions to Obligation of the Conference) and such breaches have not been cured within
60 days after written notice thereof has been received by University, or (B) any of the
conditions set forth in Section 5.01 (Conditions to Obligation of the Conference) has
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become incapable of being satisfied on or before the Outside Date and has not been waived
by the Conference;

(iv) by University or the Conference in the event that there shall be any (A) Law
that makes consummation of the Transactions illegal or otherwise prohibited or (B)
Judgment issued by a Governmental Entity of competent jurisdiction enjoining both parties
from consummating the Transactions; or

(v) by University or the Conference, if the Closing has not occurred on or
before the Outside Date, provided that neither party shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement pursuant to this Section if such party is then in material breach of any of its
representations, warranties, covenants or agreements set forth in this Agreement.

(b) In the event of termination by University or the Conference pursuant to this
Section 6.01, written notice thereof shall forthwith be given to the other and the Transactions shall
be terminated, without further action by any party. If the transactions are terminated as provided
herein:

(1) each party shall return all documents and other material received from the
other party relating to the Transactions, whether so obtained before or after the execution
hereof; provided, however, that solely for purposes of asserting or protecting its rights
under this Agreement or any Ancillary Agreement, such party may retain one copy of all
documents made available to it in any physical or electronic “data rooms”, management
presentations or in any other form in expectation of the Transactions; and

(i1) all confidential information received by either party with respect to the other
party shall be treated in accordance with Section 4.03 (Confidentiality).

Section 6.02 Effect of Termination. If this Agreement is terminated and the Transactions
are abandoned as described in Section 6.01 (Termination), then this Agreement shall become null
and void and of no further force and effect, and all further obligations of the parties under this
Agreement will terminate, except as otherwise set forth in this Section 6.02 and except for
Section 1.02 (Application Fee), Section 4.03 (Confidentiality), Section 4.06 (Publicity),
Section 6.01 (Termination) and Article VII (General Provisions).

Section 6.03 Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may not be amended except by
an instrument in writing signed on behalf of each of the parties hereto. By an instrument in writing
the Conference, on the one hand, or University, on the other hand, may waive compliance by the
other with any term or provision hereof that such other party was or is obligated to comply with
or perform. No delay or omission by any party hereto to exercise any right or power under this
Agreement or pursuant to Law shall impair such right or power or be construed as a waiver thereof.
A waiver by either party of any representation, warranty, covenant or condition shall not be
construed to be a waiver of any succeeding breach or of any other representation, warranty,
covenant or condition.
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ARTICLE VII

General Provisions

Section 7.01 Assignment. This Agreement and the rights and obligations hereunder shall
not be assignable or transferable by any party without the prior written consent of the other parties
hereto. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section 7.01 shall be void.

Section 7.02 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the
parties hereto and their permitted assigns and nothing herein expressed or implied shall give or be
construed to give to any Person, other than the parties hereto and such assigns, any legal or
equitable rights hereunder.

Section 7.03 Notices. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be
delivered to any party under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed properly
delivered, given and received: (a) if delivered by hand, when delivered; (b) if sent on a Business
Day by email before 5:00 p.m. (recipient’s time) on the day sent by email when transmitted, unless
the sender receives an automated message that the email has not been delivered; (¢) if sent by email
on a day other than a Business Day, or if sent by email after 5:00 p.m. (recipient’s time) on the day
sent by email, on the first Business Day following the transmission, unless the sender receives an
automated message that the email has not been delivered; (d) if sent by registered, certified or first
class mail, the third (3") Business Day after being sent; and (e) if sent by overnight delivery via a
national courier service, one (1) Business Day after being sent, in each case to the address or email
address set forth beneath the name of such party below (or to such other address, addressee or
email address as such party shall have specified in a written notice given to the other parties
hereto):

(1) if to the Conference:

The Big Ten Conference, Inc.

5440 Park Place

Rosemont, Illinois 60018

Attention: Anil Gollahalli, Chief Legal Officer and General Counsel
Email: agollahalli@bigten.org

with a copy to:

Sidley Austin LLP

One South Dearborn

Chicago, Illinois 60603

Attention: Chris Abbinante and Ian Helmuth

Email: cabbinante@sidley.com, ihelmuth@sidley.com
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(i1) if to University:

Office of the Campus Counsel
University of California Los Angeles
Box 951405

Los Angeles, California 90095-1405

with a copy to:

O’Melveny & Myers LLP

400 South Hope Street, 18th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071
Attention: Matthew R. Cowan
Email: mcowan@omm.com

Section 7.04 Interpretation. The headings contained herein and the table of contents
hereto are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation
hereof. Any agreement, instrument or statute defined or referred to herein or in any agreement or
instrument that is referred to herein means such agreement, instrument or statute as from time to
time amended, modified or supplemented, including (in the case of agreements or instruments) by
waiver or consent and (in the case of statutes) by succession of comparable successor statutes and
references to all attachments thereto and instruments incorporated therein. References to a Person
are also to its permitted successors and assigns. For all purposes of this Agreement, unless
otherwise specified herein, (i) “or” shall be construed in the inclusive sense of “and/or”; (ii) words
(including capitalized terms defined herein) in the singular shall be construed to include the plural
and vice versa and words (including capitalized terms defined herein) of one gender shall be
construed to include all genders as the context requires; (ii1) the terms “hereof” and “herein” and
words of similar import shall be construed to refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any
particular provision of this Agreement; and (iv) all references herein to “$” or dollars shall refer
to United States dollars.

(a) For all purposes hereof:

“Affiliate” of any Person means another Person that directly or indirectly, through
one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, such first
Person. For purposes of this definition, the term “control” (including its correlative meanings
“controlled by” and “under common control with”’) means possession, directly or indirectly, of
power to direct or cause the direction of management or policies (whether through ownership of
securities or partnership or other ownership interests, by contract or otherwise).

“Ancillary Agreements” means the Grant of Rights and the other agreements and
instruments executed and delivered between University and the Conference in connection with
consummation of the Transactions.
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“Business Day” means any day, other than a Saturday or a Sunday, that is neither a
legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are generally authorized or required by Law
to close in The City of New York, New York.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

“Governmental Entity” means any government or any arbitrator, tribunal or court
of competent jurisdiction, administrative agency or commission or other governmental authority
or instrumentality (in each case whether Federal, state, local, foreign, international or
multinational).

“including” means “including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing”.

“Judgment” means any judgment, order, decree, award, ruling, decision, verdict,
injunction or settlement entered, issued, made or rendered by, or any consent agreement,
memorandum of understanding or other Contract with, any Governmental Entity (in each case
whether temporary, preliminary or permanent).

“Law” means any Federal, state, local, foreign, international or multinational treaty,
constitution, statute or other law (including common law), ordinance, rule or regulation; for the
avoidance of doubt, “Law” includes, without limitation, the provisions of the California
Government Code currently known as the “California Public Records Act” (as the same may be
amended from time to time).

“Loss” means any loss, liability, claim, damage, cost or expense, including
reasonable legal fees and expenses, whether involving a third party claim or a claim solely between
the parties.

“Person” means any individual, firm, corporation, partnership, limited liability
company, trust, joint venture, Governmental Entity or other entity.

“Proceeding” means any suit, action, claim, proceeding, assessment, arbitration,
audit, hearing, or investigation (in each case, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative,
or informal) commenced, brought, conducted or heard by or before, or otherwise involving, any
Governmental Entity.

“Representative” means, with respect to any Person, any director, officer, partner,
member, stockholder, Affiliate, employee, agent, consultant, advisor or other representative of
such Person, including legal counsel, accountants and financial advisors.

Section 7.05 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
all of which shall be considered one and the same agreement, and shall become effective when one
or more such counterparts have been signed by each of the parties and delivered to the other parties.
The words “execution,” “signed,” “signature,” and words of like import in this Agreement or in
any other certificate, agreement or document related to this Agreement shall include images of
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manually executed signatures transmitted by facsimile or other electronic format (including,
without limitation, “pdf”’, “tif” or “jpg”) and other electronic signatures (including, without
limitation, DocuSign and AdobeSign).

Section 7.06 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, the Ancillary Agreements and any other
instruments or agreements as the parties hereto may mutually agree to enter into between them in
connection with the Transactions (either concurrently or after the date hereof) contain the entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the Transactions and supersede all prior agreements among
the parties with respect to the Transactions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, from and after the Closing, in the event of any actual or purported conflict between
this Agreement and the Governing Documents, the Governing Documents shall control.

Section 7.07 Severability. If any provision hereof (or any portion thereof) or the
application of any such provision (or any portion thereof) to any Person or circumstance shall be
held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof (or the
remaining portion thereof) or the application of such provision to any other Persons or
circumstances.

Section 7.08 GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT, AND ALL CLAIMS OR
CAUSES OF ACTION (WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT) THAT MAY BE BASED
UPON, ARISE OUT OF OR RELATE TO THIS AGREEMENT, OR THE NEGOTIATION,
EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING ANY CLAIM OR
CAUSE OF ACTION BASED UPON, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO ANY
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY MADE IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AGREEMENT OR AS AN INDUCEMENT TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT), SHALL
BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE
APPLICABLE TO AGREEMENTS MADE AND TO BE PERFORMED ENTIRELY WITHIN
SUCH STATE, WITHOUT REGARD TO THE CONFLICTS OF LAW PRINCIPLES OF SUCH
STATE.

16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Conference and University have duly executed this
Agreement under seal as of the date first written above.

THE BIG TEN CONFERENCE, INC.

By:
Name: Kevin Warren
Title: Commissioner

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
CALIFORNIA, BY AND ON BEHALF OF ITS
LOS ANGELES CAMPUS

Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to New Member Agreement]
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
Title: chancellor ucLA

Gene D. Block

[Signature Page to New Member Agreement]



From: Helmuth Ian

To: Cowan_Matt; Abbinante Chris E.

Cc: Levin Daniel; glenn.pomerantz@mto.com; Beong-Soo Kim; Kriebs Kelly L.C.; Olson Steven J.; Swerdlow Robert; Bryant Ina

Subject: RE: Agreement Markup

Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 4:30:42 PM

Thanks, Matt. We’ve been through these and are just waiting to caucus with Anil when he’s out of the meeting. Please let us know

if there are any updates on the indemnity/fee point in the meantime.

IAN HELMUTH

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
+1312 853 7382
) @si

From: Cowan, Matt <mcowan@omm.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 5:08 PM

To: Abbinante, Chris E. <cabbinante@sidley.com>; Helmuth, lan <ihelmuth@sidley.com>

Cc: Levin, Daniel <daniel.levin@mto.com>; glenn.pomerantz@mto.com; Beong-Soo Kim <bkim@usc.edu>; Kriebs, Kelly L.C.
<Kelly.Kriebs@mto.com>; Olson, Steven J. <solson@omm.com>; Swerdlow, Robert <rswerdlow@conet.ucla.edu>; Bryant,
Ina <ibryant@conet.ucla.edu>

Subject: Agreement Markup

Chris/lan,

Attached is the marked up agreement. The Fee/Indemnity sections are subject to change per our discussion.
Beong has not yet had a chance to review all the provisions.

O’Melveny
Matthew R. Cowan

mcowan@omm.com
O: +1-213-430-7604
M: +1-310-694-1793

O’Melveny & Myers LLP

400 Sou h Hope Street, 18t Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Website | LinkedIn | Twitter

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
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